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From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: 

To: Toni Earnhart 
Cc: Nonnye Grant 
Subject: RE: 1 10067-TC Docket Title Edit 

Wednesday, April 20, 201 1 4 5 9  PM 

P e r  t h i s  e-mail i will change the effective date from 1213 1 / I  0 t o  3/7/11 in the docket 

t i t le  in Docket 110067-TC. 

Thanks for  letting me know of  the change. 

Marguerite H. McLean 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Floridu Public Service Commission 
OfJice of Commission Clerk 
2510 Shumurd Oak Boulevard 
Tullahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
850-11 3-6770 

From: Toni Earnhart 
Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2011 4:56 PM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Subject: 110067-TC Docket Title Edit 

Using this email, please edit the docket title effective date from: 

Request for cancellation of PATS Certificate No. 21 62 by Florida Public Communications, effective 
December 31, 2010. 

to 

Request for cancellation of PATS Certificate No. 2162 by Florida Public Communications, effective March 
7, 201 1. 

Thank you, 

Toni Joy McCoy-Earnhart 
Regulatory Analyst 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of Regulatory Compliance 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
TEARNHAR@PSC.STATE.FL.US - 

850/413-6532 Direct Line 
850/413-6533 Fax Line 
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